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Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: April 5, 2019 

Re: C 2019-07: Cooper Tire & Rubber Company 
 

 

Summary: 

1. On July 21st, 2008, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2008-17, approving a 10-
year tax abatement on personal and real property for CCD I-65 LLC (Cooper Tire) located at 500 
Bartram Parkway. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, for 2018: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2018  Difference 
New Employees 60 110 50 
Salaries $2,311,920 $5,188,068 $2,876,148 
Average Hourly Wage $18.53 $22.68 $4.15 
Personal Property Improvements $3,000,000 $3,879,622 $879,622 

 

3. Cooper Tire and Rubber Company exceeded their personal property investment by $879,622. 
4. Cooper Tires explained in 2013 that they do not have 60 Cooper Tire employees, but that a 

majority of their employees are temporary employees. These temporary employees work 40 
hours per week and make approximately $12 per hour. Because of temporary employees, their 
average hourly salary has been lower than estimated on their original SB-1 form in the past. 
2015 is the first year that the average hourly salary is above their original estimate. The total 
number of employees in 2014 was 126.  In 2016 the number of employees was 54 more than 
estimated on the SB-1, and the average hourly salary was $4.09 over the estimate.  In 2017 the 
number of employees was 52 more than stated on the SB-1 and the average hourly salary was 
$2.73 higher than estimated.  In 2018 the number of employees was 50 greater than estimated, 
and the hourly wage was $4.15 more than stated on the SB-1. 

5. The tax abatement is scheduled to expire in tax year 2018 payable 2019. The final compliance 
review will take place in 2019. 

Staff Recommendation:   

Approval 














